
 

    Time:  12:00 p.m. – 1:00 p.m. 
    Place:  Kern COG Board Room 

1401 19th Street, Suite 300 
Bakersfield, CA 93301 

August 9, 2023 
 
TO: Social Services Transportation Advisory Committee (SSTAC)  
 
FROM: Ahron Hakimi, 
  Executive Director 

 
  By: Irene Enriquez, 
        Regional Planner  
 
SUBJECT: SSTAC – Wednesday, August 9, 2023 
 
 
  
  
 

 
 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://meet.goto.com/755519917 

 
You can also dial in using your phone. 

Access Code: 755-519-917 
United States: +1 (224) 501-3412 

 
 

SSTAC/Transit Operators Meeting 
 

DISCLAIMER: This agenda includes actions and activities, with respect to each agenda item, as of the date of 
posting. As such, it does not preclude the Committee from taking other actions on items on the agenda, which are 
different or in addition to those recommended.  
 

1. Approve agenda. 
2. Introduce Alzheimer’s Disease Association of Kern County representative 
3. Unmet Transit Needs Report (Snoddy/Enriquez) 
4. Metro Bakersfield Long Range Plan Update – Presentation (Nelson /Nygaard) 
5. FY 2022 FTA Section 5310 Call for Projects (Snoddy/Enriquez) 
6. Other business 

a. General items of interest for SSTAC members 
b. Items for future agendas 
c. Next meeting date scheduled for Wednesday, November 8, 2023 

7.  Adjournment – 1:00 p.m. 

• -Kern Council 
of Governments 

DISCLAIMER: This agenda includes actions and activities, with respect to each agenda item, as of the date of 
posting. As such, it does not preclude the Committee from taking other actions on items on the agenda, which are 
different or in addition to those recommended. 
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